**%Clerk Bulletin***
Unclaimed Property Report Year 2011
A Zero Report was Filed with the State of Florida on 02/27/2013.
No properties were escheated to the State of Florida during this time.
Thank you,

Finance Staff
Brevard County Clerk of Courts

:attachments




Jacqualine Cook

From: upmisbatch@myfloridacfo.com

Sent: Wednesday, Februarv 27 2013 12:31 PM

To: Jacqualine Cook

Subject: Florida Bureau of Unclaimed Property - Zero Report Received
Attachments: 85906, pdf

Dear Jacqualine Cook:

Thank you for submitting your zero report to the Florida Bureau of Unclaimed Property. As a reminder,
pursuant to Chapter 717, F.S., the Department has the authority to audit holders to verify information filed with
the Department and to determine if there is unclaimed property that may have not been reported or was under-
reported.

If you have any questions, contact the Department at EReporting@MyFloridaCFO.com. Please add this to
your email address book or safe senders list to ensure delivery of future emails to your inbox and to enable
images and attachments,
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CHTEF PINANCIAL OFFICER

JEFE A’I WATER

FLUBTEA Hﬁ’f’\‘! AN MT SERVICES

Current Holder Information:

BREVARD COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS Tax ID: 59-6000524
JACQUALINE COOK Tax ID Extension: 0001

400 SOUTH STREET UNCLAIMED PROP ID: 7105554
TITUSVILLE, FL 32781 HOLDER NAICS: 922110

NAICS DESC: Courts

Phone: (321)637-2002 Extn:
49285

Fax: (321)225-3051

Email:
jacqualine.cook@brevardclerk.us

COVER SHEET FOR ANNUAL REPORT OF PROPERTY PRESUMED ABANDONED
For Report Period Ending: December 31, 2011

(Please make necessary corrections to Name & Address on this form)

STATE OF INCORPORATION : Florida DATE OF INCORPORATION :

I, Jacqualine Cook, state that | have caused to be prepared and have examined this report of property
presumed abandoned, under Chapter 717, Florida Statutes, for the period as stated, and have enclosed a
remittance check for the total amount of items reportable made payable to DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL
SERVICES; That | am duly authorized by the holder herein to execute this report; and | believe this report is
true, correct and complete as of this date, except for such property as has since ceased to be abandoned.,

This report consists of:
(a) TOTAL OF CASH ITEMS REPORTED AND REMITTED (Form DFS-UP-121):  $0.00

(b) TOTAL SHARES OF STOCK REPORTED (Form DFS-UP-128); 0.0000
(c) TOTAL NUMBER OF SAFE DEPOSIT BOXES REPORTED (Form DFS-UP-129): 0
(d) INDICATE MEDIA TYPE USED FORMS: X

DISKETTE:

CD:
Signhature Date
Clerk's Finance Assistant Supervisor (321) 637-2002
Title Telephone Number

Mail to:

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
STATE OF FLORIDA

https://www.fltreasurehunt.org/ControlServlet 02/27/2013
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Bureau of Unclaimed Property
P.O. Box 6350
Tallahassee, FL 32314-6350

(850) 413-5522
Form Number DFS-UP-111, effective 02-12-97

https://www.fltreasurehunt.org/ControlServlet 02/27/2013




JEFF ATWATER

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
STATE OF FLORIDA
September 14, 2012
JACQUALINE COOK
BREVARD COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS
400 SOUTH STREET

TITUSVILLE, FL. 32781 2781

LATE NOTICE

RE: 2011 ANNUAL REPORT OF PROPERTY PRESUMED ABANDONED
Holder Number: 34097
FEID: 59-6000524 0001

The records of this office indicate that, as of this date, the above referenced report has not been
received from your company. The reporting of property presumed abandoned is required by Florida
law under chapter 717, Florida Statutes. If you have not submitted your report, please do so
immediately. If your report has been submitted, please forward a copy of the report to this
office and include a copy of this letter with your response.

Section 717.117(3), Florida Statutes, states, "The report must be filed before May 1st of each year.
Such report shall apply to the preceding calendar year. If such report is not filed on or before the
applicable filing date, the holder shall pay to the department a penalty of $10 per day for each day
the report is delinquent, but such penalty shall not exceed $500..."

Please submit all replies to this notice in writing to following:

(X ]
g
o

ol

Department of Financial Services
Bureau of Unclaimed Property

Lr, foesd P.O. Box 6350

Tallahassee, FL 32314-6350
(850) 413-5522

DIVISION OF ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING - BUREAU OF UNCLAIMED PROPERTY

200 EAST GAINES SREET - TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0358 - TEL. 850-413-5522 - FAX 850-413-3018

EMAIL - EReporting@MyFloridaCFO.com




